

Dharam kirti

Assistant Professor (Geography)

Mailing Address: **Department of Geography,**

T.S Negi Govt College Kinnaur H.P Distt.

Kinnaur HP 172109

Permanent Address: Village Moorang P.O.Moorang,

TehsilMoorang, Distt. Kinnaur(HP) 172109

E mail: Kirti.choba@gmail.com

Mobile: +919816585236

Career Profile

Institution	Designation	Duration
T.S Negi Govt. Degree College Reckong Peo, Distt. Kinnaur	Assistant Professor	17 th December, 2009 – 13 th March, 2023
Govt. Degree College Anni at Haripur, Distt. Kullu	Assistant Professor	14 th March, 2023 – 26 TH Feb2024
T.S Negi Govt. Degree College Reckong Peo, Distt. Kinnaur	Assistant Professor	27 TH Feb2024– till date

Education:

M. Phil. Geography	Department of	Geography	, H.P.	University	y Shimla
--------------------	---------------	-----------	--------	------------	----------

□ **B.Ed** Himachal college of Education at Nalagrah.Solan H.P

☐ **M.A Geography :** PG Department of Geography ,H.P. University Shimla

□ **BA:** Govt. Degree College Solan Distt Solan HP

Additional Qualification(s) UGC NET ,2007 & 2008

SLET (HP), 2006

Training Programs

Four week Induction training programme from 30 th April 2012 to 12 th May, 2012at Govt.
College of Teacher Education SolanDistt. Solan HP with "A+" Grade.
Four week Orientation Programme from 08 th May2017 to 03 June, 2017 at HRDC HP
University Shimla with "A" Grade.
Two week Refresher course from 26 th Nov2018 to 15 Dec , 2018 at HRDC HP University
Shimla with "A" Grade.(Environment And Disaster Management)
Online Two week Refresher course in Geography 06 to 20 March 2023 with A+ Grade at
Teaching learning centre Ramanujam College(Aggregate grade A++by NAAC) University of
Delhi. Organized under the agency of pandit madan Mohan Malviya mission on teachers and
teaching Ministry of education.
STC on Science & Technology of Yoga & Meditation And Spirituality w.e.f 10-08-2020
to 12-08-202003 Days HRDC SHIMLA
Two week online Faculty Development Programme(Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya
National Mission on Teaching & lerning(PMMMNMTT) of MHRD (The role of ICT in
The Development of Massive Open Online Courses (MOOCs)in higher Education
14Aug2020 to28Aug2020)
STC on Research Methodology w.e.f 07-09-2020 to 09-09-2020 (HRDC SHIMLA)
One Week National Level Webinar on "opportunities for Enhancing Professional
Competencies Through Open and Distance Learning" from 27th july 2020 to 2nd Aug 2020
orgnized by Indra Gandhi National Open Univ Regional center Pune Maharatra.

Research Experience

Attended National Seminar on contemporary research-cases and implication on dated 25 November 2023 and presented the research paper (title) Population Pressure and land degradation - A case study of District Kinnaur Himchel Pradesh

Attended National Seminar on Environmental issues and public health on dated 27and 28 Feb2023 and Presented the research paper: Population Pressure in Kinnaur District Himachal Pradesh -A case study of Moorang Tehsil

Attended National Seminar on Promotional Avenues For Teachers in Higher Education; CAS Regulation -2018 On dated 05 Sep2020 (GuruAnged Dev Teaching Larning CenterSGBT Khalsa College,univ of Delhi under the Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teaching & lerning(PMMMNMTT) of MHRD)

Attended National Seminar on Flipped Learning Approch; A Novel ICT-Empowered Pedagogy For 21st Century Learning Needs. On dated 26th Nov2020. (GuruAnged Dev Teaching Larning CenterSGBT Khalsa College,univ of Delhi under the Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teaching & lerning(PMMMNMTT) of MHRD)

Attended One Day National Webinar on climatic Change w.e.f 21 March 2022 (HRDC SHIMLA)

Participated in Six Days Online Faculty Development Program on Libre Office Suite Writer Organized by Govt College UNA (H.P) in association With Spoken Tutorial, IIT Bombay(An initiative of National Mission on Education Through ICT MHRD, Govt of India)from 15th May2020 to 20th May2020

Attended the online Training Programme on community Based Disaster Risk Reduction organized by HIPA (Himachal Pradesh Public Administration) on dated 21-07-2020 to 23-07-2020

Attended the online One Day National Webinar on CONTEMPORARY ISSUES IN GEOGRAPHY organized by Deptt of Geography, H.P University Shimla on dated 18th June 2020

Presented Paper on Importance of Geography in Supporting Sustainable Development Goals; A case study of Distt kinnaur H.P International conference Communicating Health ,Happiness & Longevity for Sustainable Growth Organized by G.C Ani kullu H.P India, ICFRE- Himalayan Foresert Research Institute shimla H.P& SMSHP ,HNE health care hry ,Dubai wisdom mind HRY Serve Himalyan Society Shimla H.P

Presented Paper on The Vital Role of Geography & Forestry in Promoting Health Happiness, & longevity Through Nature International conference Communicating Health ,Happiness & Longevity for Sustainable Growth Organized by G.C Ani kullu H.P India, ICFRE- Himalayan Foresert Research Institute shimla H.P& SMSHP ,HNE health care hry ,Dubai wisdom mind HRY Serve Himalyan Society Shimla H.P

Presented Paper on Kinnauro janjati ki boliyan Himachel Prdesh ki sanskritic dhroher bag -1 (National)

06) Organizing Secretary International conference Communicating Health ,Happiness & Longevity for Sustainable Growth Organized by G.C Ani kullu H.P India, ICFRE- Himalayan Foresert Research Institute shimla H.P& SMSHP ,HNE health care hry ,Dubai wisdom mind HRY Serve Himalyan Society Shimla H.P

Chairmanships Technical Session International conference Communicating Health ,Happiness & Longevity for Sustainable Growth Organized by G.C Ani kullu H.P India, ICFRE- Himalayan Foresert Research Institute shimla H.P& SMSHP ,HNE health care hry ,Dubai wisdom mind HRY Serve Himalyan Society Shimla H.P

international conference on Mapping the Current Contours of Reaerch in Language, Literature & Social Sciences organise by Koneru Lakshmaiah (Deemed to be) University Offcampus Azizager Hyderabed, India & Cape Comorin Trust India from 18-19 Nov 2023

Presented Paper on Population Pressure & land Degradation in district Kinnaur H.P5th Paramahansa Yogananda International Conference on Towards a Global & Multidicipanary understanding of Spirichulaty and science in contemporary world vallabh Govt Collge Mandi H.P & Pratibha Spandan Society Shimla on dated20th Feb 2024

Presented Paper on Importance of Geography in Supporting Sustainable Development Goals; A case study of Distt kinnaur H.P International conference Communicating Health ,Happiness & Longevity for Sustainable Growth Organized by G.C Ani kullu H.P India, ICFRE- Himalayan Foresert Research Institute shimla H.P& SMSHP ,HNE health care hry ,Dubai wisdom mind HRY Serve Himalyan Society Shimla H.P

Presented Paper on The Vital Role of Geography & Forestry in Promoting Health Happiness, & longevity Through Nature International conference Communicating Health ,Happiness & Longevity for Sustainable Growth Organized by G.C Ani kullu H.P India, ICFRE- Himalayan Foresert Research Institute shimla H.P& SMSHP ,HNE health care hry ,Dubai wisdom mind HRY Serve Himalyan Society Shimla H.P

Presented Paper on Kinnauro janjati ki boliyan Himachel Prdesh ki sanskritic dhroher bag -1 (national)

Organizing Secretary International conference Communicating Health ,Happiness & Longevity for Sustainable Growth Organized by G.C Ani kullu H.P India, ICFRE- Himalayan Foresert Research Institute shimla H.P& SMSHP ,HNE health care hry ,Dubai wisdom mind HRY Serve Himalyan Society Shimla H.P

Chairmanships Technical Session International conference Communicating Health ,Happiness & Longevity for Sustainable Growth Organized by G.C Ani kullu H.P India, ICFRE- Himalayan Foresert Research Institute shimla H.P& SMSHP ,HNE health care hry ,Dubai wisdom mind HRY Serve Himalyan Society Shimla H.P

international conference on Mapping the Current Contours of Reaerch in Language, Literature & Social Sciences organise by Koneru Lakshmaiah (Deemed to be) University Offcampus Azizager Hyderabed, India & Cape Comorin Trust India from 18-19 Nov 2023

Presented Paper on Population Pressure & land Degradation in district Kinnaur H.P5th Paramahansa Yogananda International Conference on Towards a Global & Multidicipanary understanding of Spirichulaty and science in contemporary world vallabh Govt Collge Mandi H.P & Pratibha Spandan Society Shimla on dated20th Feb 2024

5th Paramahansa Yogananda International Conference on Towards a Global & Multidicipanary understanding of Spirichulaty and science in contemporary world organize by vallabh Govt Collge Mandi H.P & Pratibha Spandan Society Shimla and Prasented Paper; Nature Havoc; A geographical case study of Batseri Landslide of Distt Kinnaur H.P on dated 20th Feb 2024

Teaching- Learning- Evaluation Technology Programmes:

	Program	Durations	
Sr			
No			Organized by
01	FDP E-Content Development Methodology Four Qudrant Modal,OERs and Copyright Issues On dated 15 MAY2020	01 Day	GuruAnged Dev Teaching Larning CenterSGBT Khalsa College,univ of Delhi under the Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teaching & lerning(PMMMNMTT) of MHRD

02	How to conduct online Teaching-learning in covid Time. On dated 22july2020	01 Day	GuruAnged Dev Teaching Larning CenterSGBT Khalsa College,univ of Delhi under the Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teaching & lerning(PMMMNMTT) of MHRD
03	Curricula Reforms for 21st Century Higher Education On Dated 26th july2020	01 Day	GuruAnged Dev Teaching Larning CenterSGBT Khalsa College,univ of Delhi under the Pandit Madan Mohan Malaviya National Mission on Teaching & lerning(PMMMNMTT) of MHRD
4	ONE week FDP on Academic Writing and Research Methodolgy	ONE week FDP	Govt Degree College Ani,haripur kullu H.p & Cape Comorin Trust India
5	ONE week FDP on NEP 2020;A paradigm shift in higher Education	ONE week FDP	Dr Sarvepalli Radhakrishanan Govt Degree College Dharampur Mandi (H.P

Papers presented in conferences, seminars, Workshops

S.No.	Title of the paper presented	Title of Conference/Semin ar etc.	Date(s) of the event	Organized by	Whether International/ National/state/Regional/ University or College Level
01	Nationalism & Higher Education	Issues & Challenges in Higher Education-II	5 th December 2019	Himachal College Teacher Education(HGCTA	National
02	Role Of Woman in Economic Development-A case Study of Teshil Moorang Distt. Kinnaur	Woman in 21 st Centuary:issues and Challenges	06-07 December2019	Deptt of Sociology,Govt College Dhami at 16 Mile Distt Shimla	National
03	Human Resourse Development & manpower Planning	Raster Nirman ke lye uch Shiksha	02 Jan2020	Himachal Pradesh Mehavidlya Shikshak Sang	National
04	Human Intraction & Natural Imbalance; A case Study of Moorang Tehsil Distt Kinnaur H.P	A New World order; Resilience And Reinvention	25 th to 27 th Dec 2020	Govt P.G college Seema,G.D.C Theog,T.S Negi GDC Reckong Peo.GDC Tikkar,GPGC Rampur	Inter-National

05	Development: Human Ecology and Sustainability	Hilly States: Today &Tomorrow	2 nd & 3 rd March 2019.	CPRG-India ,Shimla Conclave-2019	National
06	Environmental degradation due to Increasing Urbanization:-a case study of Summer Hill Shimla H.P	Management of Natural Resources and Environmental Issues	Dec (28-29)2017	Deptt of Geography Govt College Kullu H.P	National

07	Importance of Geography in Supporting Sustainable Development Goals; A case study of Distt kinnaur H.P	Communicating Health ,Happiness & Longevity for Sustainable Growth	2-4 th Dec 2023	G.C Ani kullu H.P India, ICFRE- Himalayan Foresert Research Institute shimla H.P& SMSHP ,HNE health care hry ,Dubai wisdom mind HRY Serve Himalyan Society Shimla H.P	International
08	The Vital Role of Geography & Forestry in Promoting Health Happiness, & longevity Through Nature	Communicating Health ,Happiness & Longevity for Sustainable Growth	2-4 th Dec 2023	G.C Ani kullu H.P India, ICFRE- Himalayan Foresert Research Institute shimla H.P& SMSHP ,HNE health care hry ,Dubai wisdom mind HRY Serve Himalyan Society Shimla H.P	International
09	Population Pressure & land Degradation in district kinnaur H.P	Geography and climate change; issues and challenges in the 21th Century	20-21 Nov 2023	G.B Pant National Institute of himalyan Environment (NIHE) Himachal Regional Centre, Mohal kullu H.P India	National
10	Kinnauro janjati ki boliyan	Himachel Prdesh ki sanskritic dhroher bag -1 ISBN No. 978-93-93751- 48-5	4 th & 05 th May 2024	Thakur Ram singh History research institute Hamirpur H.P &ICHR New Dehli	National
11	Nature Havoc; A geographical case study of Batseri Landslide of Distt Kinnaur H.P	5th Paramahansa Yogananda International Conference on Towards a Global & Multidicipanary understanding of Spirichulaty and science in	20 th Feb 2024	vallabh Govt Collge Mandi H.P & Pratibha Spandan Society Shimla	International

	4		
	l contempora	arv	
)	
	morld		
	WOLIG		

Membership

☐ Life Member of Geography Association of Himachal Pradesh University

Collaboration with Other Institutions

- i. **Paper Setter** for HP University Shimla since 2015
- ii. **Paper Evaluator** for HP University Shimla Since 2011